

RE: DM and Minister Briefing | Change of Law Assumption Agreement (Fair Hydro Plan) Submission

From: "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=nguyen, marianne (mof)2ec">
To: "Tekle, Jonathan (MOF)" <jonathan.tekle@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 18 Sep 2017 18:05:53 -0400

Makes sense, thx.

From: Tekle, Jonathan (MOF)
Sent: September-18-17 5:54 PM
To: Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)
Subject: RE: DM and Minister Briefing | Change of Law Assumption Agreement (Fair Hydro Plan) Submission

I've sent Marie a note about this – hoping we can move this briefing to Thursday at 9 am (delay Minister's FinTech Briefing Update into the follow week).

From: Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)
Sent: September 18, 2017 5:06 PM
To: Tekle, Jonathan (MOF)
Subject: RE: DM and Minister Briefing | Change of Law Assumption Agreement (Fair Hydro Plan) Submission

Given a few of us are heading to JEP, I'm worried about travel time, etc.

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Visca, Marie (MOF) **On Behalf Of** Sousa, Charles (MOF)
Sent: September-18-17 4:24 PM
To: @FIN-R-TOR.7QueensParkCres.Trillium.Boardroom (MOF); Ghiassi, Ali (MOF); Nguyen, Marianne (MOF); Thompson, Scott (MOF); Parisi, Sonia (MOF); McLean, David (MOF); Tekle, Jonathan (MOF); Zisser, Helmut (MOF); Gibney, Linda (MOF); Reiss, Anthony (MOF); Mayman, Gadi (OFA); Kwan, Ronald (OFA); Kandeepan, Ken (OFA); Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Nelms, Scott (MOF); Hanslep, Malle (MOF)
Subject: DM and Minister Briefing | Change of Law Assumption Agreement (Fair Hydro Plan) Submission
When: September-20-17 9:00 AM-9:30 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Trillium Boardroom